REGULAR MEETING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL: September 11, 2018

The City Council of Union Point met in regular session on Tuesday, September 11, 2018, at 6:00 P.M.in the Four-Room School Building, 211 Veazey Street, with Mayor Rhodes presiding. The members present were Mayor Pro-Tem Jimmy Scott, Council Member Sally Boswell, Council Member Wayne Brown, Council Member Dawn Clifton, and Council Member Mary Mundy. Absent Council Member was John Rhodes.

Mayor Rhodes called the meeting to order and opened the meeting with prayer. Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Mayor Rhodes noted that there were enough members present for a quorum.

Council reviewed the minutes of the August 9th, 2018 called council meeting. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Mrs. Clifton made a motion to approve the minutes. Seconded by Mr. Brown. The motion passed unanimously.

Council reviewed the minutes for the regular session of August 14th, 2018 of the regular council meeting. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Mayor Pro-Tem Mr. Scott stated Corry House spelled with (2) r's and location was in Union Point not White Plains. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion if no other corrections were needed. Mrs. Clifton made a motion to approve the minutes of regular session of August 14th, 2018, seconded by Mrs. Mundy. The motion passed unanimously.

Council reviewed the minutes of the August 30th, 2018 special called council meeting. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Mrs. Boswell stated the meeting was set for 3:00 p.m. not 6:00 p.m. and Mary Mundy was also absent member on this special called meeting. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion if no other corrections were needed. Mr. Brown made a motion to approve the minutes on the special called council meeting on August 30th, 2018, seconded by Mrs. Clifton. The motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Mrs. Mundy made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Mr. Brown. The motion passed unanimously. Watkinsville; therefore, he would not be present.

Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve resolution appointing Mrs. Sheila Jordan as Deputy Clerk/Treasurer. Mrs. Boswell made a motion to approve resolution appointing Mrs. Sheila Jordan as Deputy Clerk/Treasurer, seconded by Mr. Brown. The motion passed unanimously.

Council reviewed the proposed 2018-2019 Millage Rate for the City of Union Point. After reviewing council agreed to change proposed Millage Rate of 2018-2019 being 9.934 to last year's Millage Rate of 9.862. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve the proposed Millage Rate of 2018 at 9.862, same as last year's rate. Mrs. Boswell made a motion to approve the proposed Millage Rate for 2018-2019 at 9.862, same as last year's rate, seconded by Mrs. Clifton. The motion passed unanimously.

Mrs. Jill Rhodes discussed DDA matters as well as upcoming events. There will be Board Training in Watkinsville Ga., on October 10th. On October 27th will be Halloween Event

"Trunk or Treat" starting at 5:00 p.m. at the Fire Department/Police Department. The Water Tower has been painted and they are continuing to clean the Park. The City Fountain of Union Point needs improvement and the estimated cost is \$2000.00. DDA needs to re-establish authority, for compliance with the state. As of September 11th, 2018, we have (9) sponsors for the October 20th event, looking forward for more. In closing all of us would like to thank all of you for your support.

Police Chief Robert Cash discussed many Police matters including the enforcement for the Junk Motor Vehicle Ordinance. They were 50% completed, had 15 cars towed and 4 remained in the Cities Impound awaiting a court decision. Chief Cash provided a packet for council to review on Blue Line Solutions which deals with speed cameras in our school zone. Also attached to packet is, Police Department's Budget Proposal for Fiscal year 2018-2019. In closing Chief Cash stated he would be happy to answer any questions.

Councilman Brown stated he had checked on an estimate for speed bumps, etc., for the City of Union Point. The labor along with buying equipment/signs for all four spots is approximately \$2000.00.

Angel Caceres requested a permit for an Evangelist Event on September 20th, 2018 on Sibley Avenue from 4 p.m.- 9 p.m. Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to approve the event. Mr. Brown made a motion t=for Mr. Caceres to proceed with his event on Sibley Avenue September 29th, seconded by Mrs. Mundy. The motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Rhodes asked if there were any public comments. Bobby Mapp stated he wanted to thank the Council for looking after the citizens of Union Point.

Mayor Rhodes asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Boswell made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. Brown. The motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Rhodes closed the meeting with prayer.

Mayor _____ Deputy Clerk / Treasurer _____